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February 12, 2014

VICE CHANCELLOR —~ UNIVERSITY RELATIONS

RE: Delegations of Authority 2579 - Authority to Return Gifts

The authority to return gifts granted to Chancellors on February 4, 2014 in DA 2579 is hereby re-delegated

to you in your position of Vice Chancellor — University Relations. This supersedes the authority delegated
to you in DA 0225.

This delegation of authority does not abrogate your obligation to consult with General Counsel as
provided in Standing Order 100.4(v). In the case of a gift of real property that required approval from the
President, Treasurer, and/or The Regents, the return of the gift is subject to the same approval
requirements as applied when the gift was accepted.

This authority may not be re-delegated.

All best,

Nicholag B. Dirks

Attachment: Napolitano letter of February 4, 2014 (DA 2579)
Hitch letter of June 5, 1969 (DA 0225)

Yol ok Chief Campus Counsel Chris Patti
Associate Chancellor Linda Williams
Chief Audit Executive Wanda Lynn Riley
Campus DA Coordinator Janice Hing
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February 4, 2014

CHANCELLORS

PROVOST

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT - HEALTH SCIENCES AND SERVICES
VICE PRESIDENT-AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RESOURCES
DIRECTOR, LAWRENCE BERKELEY NATIONAL LABORATORY

Delegation of Authority to Return Gifts

Section 100.4 of the Standing Orders of The Regents, Duties of the President, states
that:

(v) The President is authorized, after consultation with the General
Counsel, to return to the donor all or any unused portion of a gift of
personal property, when the purposes of the gift have been fulfilled or
fulfillment has become impossible or impracticable and when alternative
uses are precluded.

The President’s authority is hereby delegated to you for gifts for which you have
delegated authority; however, this delegation of authority does not abrogate your
obligation to consult with the General Counsel as provided in Standing Order 100.4(v).
In the case of a gift of real property that required approval from the President,
Treasurer, and/or The Regents, the return of the gift is subject to the same approval
requirements as applied when you accepted the gift.

This supersedes Delegation of Authority 0225 dated June 5, 1969.

(%anet Napolitano
resident

ce: Members, President’s Cabinet
Assistant Vice President O’Neill
Universitywide Policy Office



DA 0225

ane 5, 1969

CHANCELLORS
VICE PRESIDENT--AGRICULTURE AND UNIVERSITY SERVICES

Re: Authority to Return Gifts

Section 101.1(u)* of the Standing Orders, as revised by The Regents on April 18, 1969, provides as follows:

"The President is authorized, after consultation with the General Counsel, to return to the donor all or any
unused portion of a gift of personal property, when the purposes of the gift have been fultilled or have
become impossible or impracticable and when alternative uses are precluded.”

This authority is hereby delegated to you for gifts over which you have administrative control. This memorandum
supersedes the President's memorandum of April 25, 1967 to Chancellors, Vice Presidents and University
Deans on this subject.

Charles J. Hitch

cc: Principal Officers of The Regents

*Now Standing Order 100.4(v).






